

## Soma Subhadramma Raman Goud Women's College

Station Road, Raichur-584101

(Affiliated to Akkamahadevi Women's University, Vijayapura)



Website: www.ssrgians.org

Email: ssrgwcr20@gmail.com

Principal: Smt. Geetha Badiger M.A., M.Phil.



# **Special Lecture**

On

"Youth Participation in Politics" 2018-19

# Organised by

Department of Political Science S.S.R.G Women's College, Raichur.



Website: www.ssrgians.org

Taranath Shikshana Samsthe's

# Soma Subhadramma Raman Goud Women's College

Station Road, Raichur-584101

(Affiliated to Akkamahadevi Women's University, Vijayapura)

amanadevi women's University, Vijayapura)

Email: ssrgwcr20@gmail.com

Principal: Smt. Geetha Badiger M.A., M.Phil.

Dated: 05/07/2018



Fax: 08532-225770

#### INVITATION

To, Smt. Nagaveni Hiremath, Assistant Professor of Political Science Home Pillu Irani Women's College, Gulbarga.

#### Respected Madam,

The Department of Political Science, S.S.R.G Women's College, Raichur is organising special lecture on "Youth Participation in Politics" on 10/07/2018 at 12.00 pm, at seminar hall. So we are pleased to invite you to deliver a special lecture on "Youth Participation in Politics" to our B.A Students

Hope you would be kind enough to spare your valuable time.

Thanking You,

PRINCIPAL

PRINCIPAL 5.S.R.G. Women's College, RAICHUR.

Dog

Head & Staff of the Department of Political Science S.S.R.G.Women's College, Raichur

IQAC Co-ordinator S.S.R.G. Women's College,

00000

RAICHUR-584 101.



# Soma Subhadramma Raman Goud Women's College

Station Road, Raichur-584101

(Affiliated to Akkamahadevi Women's University, Vijayapura)

Website: www.ssrgians.org

Email: ssrgwcr20@gmail.com

Principal: Smt. Geetha Badiger M.A., M.Phil.



Dated: 09/07/2018

#### NOTICE

All the B.A, B.Com & B.S.W students are hereby informed that the

Department of Political Science organizing a special lecture titled "Youth

Participation in Politics" on 10-07-2018 at 12:00 pm in Seminar Hall.

Decess?

S.S.R.G. Women's College, RAICHUR-584 101. PRINCIPAL

PRINCIPAL 5.S.R.G.Women's College, RAICHUR.



# Soma Subhadramma Raman Goud Women's College

Station Road, Raichur-584101

(Affiliated to Akkamahadevi Women's University, Vijayapura)

Website: www.ssrgians.org

Email: ssrgwcr20@gmail.com

Principal: Smt. Geetha Badiger M.A., M.Phil.

#### THANKING LETTER

To, Smt. Nagaveni Hiremath, Assistant Professor of Political Science Home Pillu Irani Women's College, Gulbarga.

Respected Madam,

\*\*\*\*

We feel honored and delighted to thank you on behalf of Management, Staff and Students for your invaluable contribution as a guest speaker on "Youth Participation in Politics" organised by the department of Political Science on 10-7-2018 at 12 pm in seminar hall.

Your insights and expertise enriched and left a lasting impact on the students. Your ability to connect with the audience and deliver a compelling address was truly commendable. Once again, thank you for your time, commitment and outstanding contribution to our event.

We hope to look for the spme support and co-operation from your side in the future as well.

Thanking you

Kum. Triveni

Assistant professor

Department of Political Science.

PRINCIPAL

S.S.R.G. Women's College, RAICHUR.

IQAC Co-ordinator S.S.R.G. Women's College, RAICHUR-584 101.

#### Profile of Resources Person Smt. Nagaveni Hiremath



Name

Smt. Nagaveni Hiremath,

Designation

Assistant Professor

Qualification

M.A, M.Phil, K-Set.

Department

Political Science

Institution

Home Pillu Irani Women's College, Gulbarga.

Mobile No

9449902756

Experience

12 years of Teaching Experience

:

Presently working in Home Pillu Irani Women's

College, Gulbarga.

Decess &.

PRINCIPAL
S.S.R.G. Women's College, RAICHUR.

S.S.R.G. Women's College, RAICHUR-584 101.



Taranath Ohikohana Camotho'o

### Soma Subhadramma Raman Goud Women's College

Station Road, Raichur-584101

(Affiliated to Akkamahadevi Women's University, Vijayapura)

Website: www.ssrgians.org

Email: ssrgwcr20@gmail.com

Principal: Smt. Geetha Badiger M.A., M.Phil.



# **Special Lecture Photos**









S.S.R.G. Women's College, RAICHUR-584 101.





## Soma Subhadramma Raman Goud Women's College

Station Road, Raichur-584101

(Affiliated to Akkamahadevi Women's University, Vijayapura)

Website: www.ssrgians.org

Email: ssrgwcr20@gmail.com

Principal: Smt. Geetha Badiger M.A., M.Phil.



### DEPARTMENT OF POLITICAL SCIENCE

2018-19

#### Report of a Special Lecture on

"Youth Participation in Politics"

The department of Political Science S.S.R.G. Women's College, Raichur organized a special lecture titled "Youth Participation in Politics" on 10-7-2018 at 12 pm in seminar hall which was delivered by Smt. Nagaveni Hiremath, Assistant Professor of Political Science Home Pillu Irani Women's College, Gulbarga. And she delivered lecture on "Youth Participation in Politics". All the 29 students actively participated and benefited from her lecture.

We are thankful to the principal Smt. Geetha Badiger and IQAC Coordinator Sri Satyanarayan, Assistant Professor in Commerce for guidance and motivation to plan guest lecture. I also thankful to Smt. Nagaveni Hiremath.

IQAC Co-ordinator S.S.R.G. Women's College, RAICHUR-584 101. PRINCIPAL S.S.R.G.Women's College, RAICHUR. DN

" Youth Participation in Politice"			
2018 - 19			
410	Name of the students	class	signalue
C NO.	Sucharithe Manni	BAM	al.
1.	Sumangala.	BAW	Summer
3.	Nasreen	BAD	Drees.
3.	Neba faishina	BA D	NA
the	N:KH:Ha	BA D	Malnito
5.	farinala	BAD	Pas
66	partin Band	BAD	partile
20		BA D	e2
8.	Privarya	BA 9	To the second se
9.	1		pouler
10.	pareuin banu.	13 AD	pres
U	poura	BA 2	100
12	Poriyanka	BAD	Rand
13	Rangamma	BA W	Res
14	Rehmathunnisa.	BAW	Se
(3	Saiyyad Joulen.	BAD	On Althou
16	Sameora begun	13.A 9	Sanits
12	Saniya Tuneciii	BA I	
18	SHOHONOY B.	BA (0)	shorts
19	Bhakesa begun.	BAI	shakesh
20	SHahanaz	BAID	shohanoz
21)	Shak 1919 begum	SAW	Show
(22)	Shalini J	18 A V	Shatt
23)	Shalini S	BAY	shalo
2h)	stiveesha manni	BAP	3hoursen
- X	Su mantala su paja	BAD	deuke
26	supaja	BAD	and
27	Molyammady Diegos	BUL	Make
1		1342	
039	OAC COOCH TITO	13 12	PRINCIPAL SUCHIE
S.S.R.G. Women's College, PRINCIPAL PRINCIPAL S.S.R.G. Women's College, RAICHUR.			
(H	The state of the s	N.A.	